Eagle Pass Independent School District Mail - Fwd: TEXAS HIGH SCHOOL COACHES ASSOCIATION REGION COACH OF THE YREAR 3/2/17, 11:46 AM

Fwd: TEXAS HIGH SCHOOL COACHES ASSOCIATION REGION COACH OF THE
YREAR

Edward Graf <egraf@eaglepassisd.net> Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 2:24 PM
To: Hilda Mauricio <hmauricio@eaglepassisd.net>, Jenny Cardenas <jcardenas2@eaglepassisd.net>, Gloria Capetillo
<gcapetillo@eaglepassisd.net>

Please see accompanying email for Mr. Gonzalez approval of recognition of Eric Villasenor at next board meeting.

-------- Forwarded message -

From: Edward Graf <egraf@eaglepassisd.net>

Date: Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 2:22 PM

Subject: Fwd: TEXAS HIGH SCHOOL COACHES ASSOCIATION REGION COACH OF THE YREAR
To: Gilberto Gonzalez <ggonzalez@eaglepassisd.net>

Yes, Sir

-—-——-- Forwarded message ----------

From: Gilberto Gonzalez <ggonzalez@eaglepassisd.net>

Date: Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 2:12 PM

Subject: Re: TEXAS HIGH SCHOOL COACHES ASSOCIATION REGION COACH OF THE YREAR
To: Edward Graf <egraf@eaglepassisd.net>

Yes please advise Hilda my secretary that | OKed it as | am out of town
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Mar 1, 2017, at 10:58 AM, Edward Graf <egraf@eaglepassisd.net> wrote:
>

> | just received word that Winn HS Head Football Coach Eric Villasenor has been named the Region Coach of the
year by Dave ‘Texas Football Magazine.
>

> | would like to request that we recognize him at the next board meeting, if that is possible.

hltps:Hmaii.google.comlmaillu.fﬂl?ui=2&ik=4030efeOBe&view=pt&search:inbox&lh=15aBb8ba?d4Ba230&5iml=1538b8ba?d463230 Page 10f1



